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PROJECT DESCRIPTION 
 
Background 
 
Woodstock Equestrian Park is located on MD Route 28, north of the historic town of Beallsville, 
in the northwest corner of Montgomery County. The 872-acre site straddles MD Rt. 28 and 
consists of rolling agricultural fields, forests and streams.  Approximately 350 acres of the 
property is currently leased to local farmers and is under cultivation. 
 
The 519-acre parcel located on the west side of MD Rt. 28 consists of approximately 375 acres 
that were donated to the M-NCPPC by Mr. Hermen Greenberg, specifically to accommodate 
equestrian activities.  The Greenberg donation was valued at over $2.4 million. An additional 
117 acres were purchased in July of 2004 from Mr. Greenberg by the M-NCPPC for $900,000. 
The land was valued at $1,920,000, with $1,020,000 considered a charitable contribution.  In 
March of 2008, the Commission purchased 27 acres from William Lermond, an adjacent 
property owner and farmer.  The west side of the park is named the Moritz Greenberg 
Equestrian Center in honor of Mr. Greenberg’s father.   
 
The 354-acre Brewer Farm, located on the east side of MD 28, was purchased from Mr. William 
Rickman Sr. by M-NCPPC with State Grant assistance in 2000.  The land was valued at $1.8 
million and was sold to the M-NCPPC for $1.2 million with the difference ($600,000), being 
considered a charitable contribution.  This portion of the park was part of a land grant owned by 
George Washington in the 1790’s and was used for fox chasing and farming.  The east side of 
the park is dedicated to the memory of Dr. William Rickman, a surgeon and physician for the 
English during the French and Indian War.   
 

Woodstock Equestrian Park and the 
surrounding area include a number of 
significant historic resources.  The 
entire east side of the park was 
designated in the Montgomery County 
Master Plan for Historic Preservation 
in 1984.  The Brewer Farm, a 
complex of small, Seneca sandstone 
and frame farm buildings located on a 
ridge a short distance back from MD 
28 (on the Rickman side of the park), 
was part of the Woodstock tract, a 
portion of which was owned by 
George Washington during his 
presidency.  The remaining structures 
on the property appear to be from two 
eras, the two stone buildings appear 

to date from the time of the first house construction by George Brewer around 1860, and the 
frame outbuildings from the early twentieth century. 
 
The west side of the park (Greenberg side) contains two identified historic sites.  Both are 
accessible by means of a farm lane leading in from Wasche Road.  On the south side of the 
farm lane is a group of outbuildings known as the Mary Fisher Farm, but which is correctly 
identified as the Jones Farm, grouped around the foundations of a large house constructed 
circa 1896 to 1900 by Edward Wilkerson Jones.   Further up the farm lane on the west side, on 
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the edge of a small woods, is the Seneca Stone Barn, a rare example of a stone English barn 
most likely constructed at the end of the eighteenth or early nineteenth century.  The barn is one 
of the few remaining stone barns in all of Montgomery County and is currently undergoing 
stabilization.  Stabilization of the historic stone barn is expected to be completed in 2009. The 
house that was most likely associated with the barn was located nearby at the top of the hill and 
was demolished in the first half of the 20th century.   
 
A Phase I archaeological study was conducted at four locations within the park.  The study also 
involved extensive historical background research.  The study was completed in conformance 
with the Standards and Guidelines for Archaeological Investigations in Maryland.  The four 
locations within the park where test pits were dug include the two parking lot locations, around 
the tenant house located on the Brewer Farm, and around the Seneca Stone Barn and house 
location.  Neither parking lot contained archaeological artifacts.   Artifacts were recovered at the 
remaining two sites.  A report was submitted to the Maryland Historic Trust and was accepted in 
November 2003.  The recovered artifacts will remain with the M-NCPPC. 

 

The Woodstock Equestrian Park Plan Approvals 
 
On January 31, 2002, the Planning Board approved a Master Plan for Woodstock Equestrian 
Park.  The Master Plan envisions the park as a “first-class equestrian center” whose goal is to 
preserve the site’s rich cultural resources and traditional agricultural setting while “strengthening 
the future vitality of the growing horse industry in Montgomery County”.  The Woodstock 
Equestrian Park Master Plan also clearly identifies that “developing a park the size of 
Woodstock and the program of equestrian activities it envisions will take many years to 

accomplish”, and that “Public 
private partnerships will be critical 
to realizing the plan vision”.  Both 
Mr. Greenberg and Mr. Rickman 
recognized that a large amount of 
acreage was necessary for the 
equestrian park to become a reality. 
 
In March of 2004, the Woodstock 
Master Plan was amended, 
facilitating the purchase of 
additional acreage, allowing 
flexibility in the siting of future 
facilities within the park, and 
permitting vehicles without trailers 
to access the park from Wasche 
Road.  On March 18, 2004, the 
Planning Board approved a Facility 

Plan for the Phase I improvements to Woodstock.  These improvements included a boundary 
and topographic survey of the entire park; a wetland delineation and forest conservation plan; 
the design and construction of four-rail, equestrian-style fencing along the MD 28 property 
frontage and in several areas along common property lines within the park; monumental park 
entrances on both sides of MD 28, including landscape planting, stone entrance walls, and 
gravel parking lots; over 16 miles of natural surface trails with four bridges; way-finding and 
interpretive signage; an at-grade crossing of MD 28; and archeological survey and historic 
preservation work.   






















